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Dodge, Tamara

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: ' Tuesday, October 23, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Ames, Kyle - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Ames, Kyle - DOA
<Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov> )

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Discontinue Dental Reimbursement Pilot Program
Tracking Code: BB0024

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Ames, Kyle

Phone: 608-266-2214
E-mail; kyle.ames{@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 435
Agency Number: 435
friority: Low
Intent:
Please repeal the dental pilot project that can be found in s. 49.45(24k).
Attachments: False
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State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE :
LRB-0545

SWB.... /

o p1.

DOA:.:......Ames, BB0024 - Discontinue dental reimbursement pilot program /

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT/Z.; relating to: the budget. /

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES /

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

This bill discontinues the dental reimbursement pilot project thatyunder
current law,requires DHS to distribute moneys to increase Medical Assistance
reimbursement rates for pediatric dental care and adult emergency dental services /
provided in Brown, Marathon, Polk, and Racine counties.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 49.45 (24Kk) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)
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DOA:.......Ames, BB0024 - Discontinue dental reimbursement pilot program

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

This bill discontinues the dental reimbursement pilot project that, under
current law, requires DHS to distribute moneys to increase Medical Assistance
reimbursement rates for pediatric dental care and adult emergency dental services
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

SECTION 1. 49.45 (24k) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)



